
 
 

 Insurance Review Committee   
Tammy Rich-Stimson, Chairman 
McKenzie Building - Jury Room 

11 S. 4th Street 
Pekin, IL 61554 

Thursday, February 27, 2025 – 3:00 p.m. 
 
    
I. Roll Call  
 
II. Approve the minutes of the September 12, 2024 meeting  
 
III. New Business 

 
Discussion: 
 

A. 2024 Consociate Annual Claim Cost Review 
B. In/Out of Network charges explanation 
C. Carle Health Physician Name Change 
D. Smith Rx Specialty Pharmacy Change Information 
E. Multi-Plan and Wrap Network 
F. 2025 Wellness Programs 

 
a. Wellness Coverage 
b. Health fair Planning 
c. Incentives 

 
IV. Unfinished Business       
 
V. Recess 

 
  

 
 

Members:   Chairman Tammy Rich-Stimson, Nick Graff, Jon Hopkins, Dave Mingus, 
Janet Johnson, Scott Moon, Irvin Johnson, Trent Strunk, Ryan Tarby  

Jake Tucker, Mark Chism 
 
 
 
 

1



 

Minutes pending Committee approval 
 
Insurance Review Committee Meeting 
McKenzie Building – Jury Room 
Thursday, September 12, 2024 – 3:00 p.m. 
 
Committee Members Present: Chairman Zimmerman, Mark Chism, Tammy Rich-Stimson, 

Janet Johnson, Irvin Johnson, Trent Strunk 
 
Committee Members Absent: Sam Goddard, Dave Mingus, Scott Moon, Ryan Tarby, Jake 

Tucker 
 
Others Attending: Mike Deluhery, County Administrator, Sue Webster, Human 

Resources Director, Roger Workheiser, Kim Atkins 
  
  
DISCUSSION 2025 Plans Overview 
 

Human Resources Director Sue Webster provided the members with a 
handout listing all health plan vendors with contact information. She 
stated that all vendors are staying the same. She stated that they have 
prepared a Tazewell County benefit booklet with descriptions of all 
benefits.  
 

MOTION MOTION BY MEMBER STRUNK, SECOND BY MEMBER CHISM to 
approve the minutes of the July 24, 2024 meeting. 

 
 On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
 

 DISCUSSION 2025 Plan Premiums 
 
    Human Resources Director Sue Webster provided the members with a  

handout with the 2025 health care premiums for non-union employees, 
P.B.P.A. deputies, control room operators, judicial clerks, F.O.P. 
correction officers, probation officers, and teamsters ASSEU. She stated 
that they are currently budgeting a 4% increase.  
 
Chairman David Zimmerman questioned how premiums are determined 
and Director Webster stated that the amount of claims, stop loss charges, 
and that they look at the national average. She stated that the national 
average is going up 10%-12%.    
 
 

2



 

 - 2 - 

Payroll Administrator Teresa Melvin questioned if the County follows ACA 
guidelines, and Director Webster stated that it is calculated on the high 
deductible healthcare plan. She stated that it cannot be more than $186 
a month.  
 
Administrator Mike Deluhery stated that the total premium for FY25 for 
employee health only is the same on all sheets which is a budgeted 
increase of 4%. He stated that the 4% is then split based on the 
contract.  
 

DISCUSSION  LegalShield Program  
 

 Human Resources Director Sue Webster provided the members with a 
handout for the LegalShield program. She stated that this is a benefit 
that the County currently has and it is a voluntary program. She stated 
that currently there are 13 participants. She stated that currently, 
employees pay $8.95 per month, and it will be increased to $12.95 for 
the basic plan. She stated that the family plan will be $22.95. She stated 
that an employee can enroll in this program at any time. Payroll 
Administrator Teresa Melvin requested that employees send a copy of the 
form to her and to LegalShield.  

 
 

DISCUSSION  Stop Loss Renewal 
 
    Human Resources Director Sue Webster stated that we are up for  

renewal. She stated that it is through Pareto, which we currently have. 
She stated that we also get the Cancer Care program free of charge. She 
stated that it went up 10%.  

 
DISCUSSION  Claims Review  

  
Human Resources Director Sue Webster provided the members with a 
handout that showed a colored graph of the claims year to date in 2024. 
She stated that total claims are almost $3,000,000.  
 
Member Irvin Johnson questioned how the insurance reserve money is 
built back up. Administrator Deluhery stated that the funds come from 
premiums shared by the employer and the employee. 
 
Member Strunk stated that in a prior year, when premiums were 
increased, the stop loss account was still climbing, but none of our 
premiums were going down. He questioned how much in that stop loss 
account would be needed for our premiums to decrease.    
 

3



 

 - 3 - 

Administrator Deluhery stated that we have to look at the big picture and 
the reality that insurance costs will continue to trend upward. He stated 
that the goal is to protect the fund balance to make it so we do not have 
to make any dramatic increases.  
 
Human Resources Director Sue Webster stated that when you look at 
healthcare costs, the more employees that are added and more claims 
are received, the more costs that are put into the plan.  
  
Human Resources Director Sue Webster stated that there is a stop loss 
deductible per person limit of $125,000 per incident. She stated that once 
a person gets to the $125,000 limit, the stop loss starts paying the 
claims. She stated that the stop loss carrier charges the County a rate per 
employee and an aggregate rate per employee. He stated that they also 
charge a deductible and administration fees.  
 
Member Strunk questioned how much the County pays for each 
employee’s health insurance plan. Administrator Deluhery stated that we 
have $870,000 budgeted for the yearly premiums. Director Webster 
stated that only includes the medical insurance.  
 

DISCUSSION  Health Fair update  
 

Human Resources Director Sue Webster stated that the health fair is 
starting on October 8th at the Carle Health Pekin Hospital starting at 6:10 
a.m. She stated that this is free for all full and part-time employees, 
county board members, and retired employees who are on the medical 
plan. She stated that everyone in the next week will receive an email with 
instructions on how to register for the online portal. She stated that you 
will schedule your appointment through the online portal. She stated that 
your results can be sent directly to your primary care physician.  

 
 Chairman Zimmerman recessed the meeting at 3:29 p.m. 
 
 
 
 (transcribed by S. Gullette) 
 
        

4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



Click to find Provider

23



24



25



26



27



28



29


	I. Roll Call
	II. Approve the minutes of the September 12, 2024 meeting
	III. New Business
	Discussion:
	2-27-25 Insurance Review Agenda Packet.pdf
	I. Roll Call
	II. Approve the minutes of the September 12, 2024 meeting
	III. New Business
	Discussion:
	09-12-24-Insurance-Review-Minutes.pdf
	Minutes pending Committee approval
	Insurance Review Committee Meeting
	DISCUSSION 2025 Plans Overview
	MOTION MOTION BY MEMBER STRUNK, SECOND BY MEMBER CHISM to approve the minutes of the July 24, 2024 meeting.
	On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.
	DISCUSSION 2025 Plan Premiums
	Human Resources Director Sue Webster provided the members with a
	handout with the 2025 health care premiums for non-union employees, P.B.P.A. deputies, control room operators, judicial clerks, F.O.P. correction officers, probation officers, and teamsters ASSEU. She stated that they are currently budgeting a 4% incr...
	Chairman David Zimmerman questioned how premiums are determined and Director Webster stated that the amount of claims, stop loss charges, and that they look at the national average. She stated that the national average is going up 10%-12%.
	Payroll Administrator Teresa Melvin questioned if the County follows ACA guidelines, and Director Webster stated that it is calculated on the high deductible healthcare plan. She stated that it cannot be more than $186 a month.
	Administrator Mike Deluhery stated that the total premium for FY25 for employee health only is the same on all sheets which is a budgeted increase of 4%. He stated that the 4% is then split based on the contract.
	DISCUSSION  LegalShield Program
	Human Resources Director Sue Webster provided the members with a handout for the LegalShield program. She stated that this is a benefit that the County currently has and it is a voluntary program. She stated that currently there are 13 participants. ...
	DISCUSSION  Stop Loss Renewal
	Human Resources Director Sue Webster stated that we are up for
	renewal. She stated that it is through Pareto, which we currently have. She stated that we also get the Cancer Care program free of charge. She stated that it went up 10%.
	DISCUSSION  Claims Review
	DISCUSSION  Health Fair update
	Human Resources Director Sue Webster stated that the health fair is starting on October 8th at the Carle Health Pekin Hospital starting at 6:10 a.m. She stated that this is free for all full and part-time employees, county board members, and retired e...
	Chairman Zimmerman recessed the meeting at 3:29 p.m.
	(transcribed by S. Gullette)





